
Level 35, Nauru House 
80 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
GPO Box 1994S, Melbourne, VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
Fax: (03) 9654 6672 

 
 
 
Dr. M. Donaldson 
Division Secretary 
New South Wales Division 
National Tertiary Education Industry Union 
Level 2, 104 Commonwealth Street 
SURRY HILLS   NSW   2010 
 
 
Dear Dr. Donaldson, 
 
 
Re:  Applications for certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3,  
 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 - FR 2004/415 and 2004/416. 

 
I refer to your applications dated 30 July 2004 for certificates of exemption under subsection 271(1) 
of Schedule 1B the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (‘the Act’), in respect of the College of Law 
Branch and the Australian Film Television and Radio School Branch of the National Tertiary 
Education Industry Union, for the financial year ended 30 June 2004. 
 
I have granted the applications. My certificates are enclosed. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
T. Nassios 
Deputy Industrial Registrar 
 
9 August 2004 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
 

s.271 certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3, Schedule 1B 
 
 
 

National Tertiary Education Industry Union 
(FR2004/416) 

 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 

On 2 August 2004 an application was made under subsection 271(1) of Schedule 1B of the 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 for a certificate of exemption by the Australian Film Television and 

Radio School Branch of the National Tertiary Education Industry Union, in respect of financial year 

ended 30 June 2004.  I am satisfied that the said Branch is a reporting unit that did not have any 

financial affairs in the year ended 30 June 2004. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Terry Nassios 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 
 
9 August 2004 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  
 


